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Questions or Comments
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Ans~ers tol... .....J

(U) It is acceptable for thel..-r- .......::::t.::::o--=i~n::.:::c::.::l:.::u:::.::d:::.::e::._ ____,
CJ1rre:t system capabilities of

JA delivery timetable of the however is
'--c-r~i-t~ical to address immediate need~s-.----------~

(U) Please identify the resource efforts r costs and overall
scbeduJing impact to perform an inye,tigative studies of
I Jin the phase and
we shall determine whether ~t is feasible to accomplish the
task in the first phase or consider it for subsequent phase.
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REASON: 1
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New Proiect Submission Worksheet
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I From:

Sent:
To:
SUbject:

I I
c;L-~-~-C:-:-da-,-{~O-c-to-b-er-2-'1--2-01~O~1-59~

ALL l.J.\Ir I: n1lITA T'II1'FTJ

HEREIN IS lUJCLASSIFIED
DATE 12-06-2012 BY 651797dmY!7stp7as

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Sent to you already right after we completed mod.
Here it is aoain
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Importance:

1Thursdav. October 21 2010 1:45 pL
I I
1 I
Hlon

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

IL- Ito final version of the slides ..

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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017582
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If have .. II~, plElCisEl me. Please to this email with confirmation for attendance. If an
#
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1 CELl/Om 009063
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Please send a list of names and SSN's so I can get their clearances in, access to the training facilities, and directions out
to the students.

Thanksc=J

I(5) I...... ....L.......,

(5)

OOTD
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CELL/om 009064



Moot court practical exercises (three days'" .

ffOi1t:1l"-.,..,....----,----,,....,,..,,.......,,,.,,....,..,.....,..,,,......,..,,.....,..,..,.....--

E~~~v.=~129.20111Q;41-AM--------

suhlett: l:urnculum

I
Can vou send me the cyrriculum for thd ---LI.L.!hwai\lodu;awskWiiei.loo\dD over here and she gave me an old
oneL ~id that they did not have one.
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Sent:
To:
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Co:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

To allgcoordiliators and

CELL/OTD 017463
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DATE 12-06-2012 BY 65179/dmh/stp/as
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Feb 1~5, 2010
Office, VC
may be able to squeeze it

Potomac, MD

March 22-26, 2010 San Diego, CA

Philadel hia PA

Norman, OK 11....- ..,..-1

Orlando, FL I I
Sept 20.....-2.....4...., 2_0_10--,-Lb_o_th_} p_h_il_ad_e_IP_h_ia_,_p_A--'-L ~
funde1I-b_v_I - " 1

1----------------------------- ----------...1 b7E

in.

July 19-23, 2010
in.

ou read all of that.

Thanks for the support. The way I see it - we should be able to aet"i!eastD~OU9h the actual live
class this year and all of you can take th~ rS soon aSL-Js done.
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DECLASSIrl ON: 12-06-2037

las HEREIN IZ U1~CLASSIFIED EXCEPT
TilEERE SH01)Jlr OTImRWI SE

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

bl

b3

Important to the street agent who Will use the survey process In hislher everyday InvestigatIve capacIty. 'WIth
that said, we hope to get betwee~ ~his year. The date is not cemented but we're
targeting the third week in January. 'We hope to have the dates nailed down by weeks end.

I I E

)

As foQ:e have been training apfoximatelyj I'd like to have ten to twelve (10-12)
ofthose sots go t~ eing usefuJ to mose wno may Utlllzq lit is even more .
• If .... ....
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(5 ) CELL/orD 0"" 7471
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

DECLASSI~1 ON: 12-06-2037

Friday, June 29, 2007 8:23 AM .

HEFl:Hil IS UlJ(;LASSI:FI1~D

lJHERE SH01(IN OTIlER'(JISE

b6
b7C

(S)

I Icalled yesterday and told me to supply some info for a tasking that had come down. Please let me know if
you need any additional info.

1\

-

2) We believe the best way to build fully traine1i...- liS to follow the below building block process:

b
c
d

E

We have found that once we 1L... ~rained in all three courses, they can keep up anyone.

Training info as fl'\l1l"\'''''' ., I

the results of our team work are affectin the bottom line on the street. We'track and locate tar ets
e IClently, and by following all the rules and regulations. We havI I 1---- ----1

CELL/OTD 017484
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targets should be plenty. SCc=JvQUld like to see the equipment in locations it will be most productive. Any thoughts?
All other locations seem to be working extremely well together.
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! Thank you for your effortDwe had the opportunity to ~peak aboutl Iyesterday and publicized
both favorably.
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DATE 12-06-2012 BY 65179/dmh/stp/as
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIEn
NON-RECORD

Dsorry, I need to go back to counting school. Totals should read:

SAs

TotalD

b
biC
b

To al

Total-

I've been looking at too many NY inspection numbers. Does this look ok?? Thanks,

•••••Original M~~£3:~
From: I ~
Sent: ·ues ay,ctober il, 2006 2:39 PM

To: ISubject:

IIM,....I

NON-RECORD

01750"1"CELl/OTD

Here is the in~ I have.. 1& I aID §b~Dg 1marJl- =~~rained personnel, 1L.. [Jersonn-el are
considered trainedundell lis this accurate? . -

1 1
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Training Workbook
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• Student Disk



From:
Sent:
To:
SUbject:

I I
(hUrsdav SeoJpmher 09 2010 11·14 AM

OlJ 12-06-2012

Here is thel IAnything marked with red is not directly traceable tQexact wording. Some may be
inferred but not defined, others may not be compliant. These are the areas where we need to question them.

o ROM: M ources
DECLASS 50909

IINOFORN

CELL/OTD 017593
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